Sequoia 4-H Club Meeting Minutes

March 11, 2020

The March 11, 2020 meeting of Sequoia 4-H Club was called to order at 7:06 pm at the Rohnert Park Youth Center by President Bailey Glashan. Several Sonoma County All Star Ambassadors came to congratulate us on having the highest club percentage attend Achievement Night. They talked about what they do as All Stars and they brought us pizza as a thank you. Applications for All Stars are due online on April 6. Sergeant at Arms Isabella McClintock and Elizabeth McClintock presented American and 4-H flags. Roll was called by VP of Membership, Loomis Glashan. Guests and new members were welcomed by President Bailey Glashan.

The Secretary's Report was given by Caroline Hampton, the March minutes were not present at the meeting but will be emailed out soon and approved at our April meeting.

The Treasurer's Report for March was given by Treasurer Michael Sittenauer. For March the opening balance was \$5,374.41, there was no income, and expenses were \$68.00 and the closing balance \$5,306.41. A motion to approve the Treasurer's Report as presented was made by Owen Ashley and seconded by Gracie Downs. The motion passed unanimously.

CCC Report: Sara Glashan reviewed the highlights of the last CCC meeting. It's time to sign up for camp! The All-Star Ambassador applications are due on April 6. As of now the Sonoma Marin Fair is still happening sign-ups are available online this year! This year Sonoma County 4-H is having a float at the Butter and Eggs Day parade and all clube are welcome to help! Contact Megan Hill or Jane Crosby for more info.

Other Officer Reports:

- Healthy Living Officer: Gracie Downs told us about the Kids Heart Association and told us about the salty six foods to avoid including: soup, sandwiches and bread. If you do an activity on Noodle, the kids exercise app you will get a prize at our next meeting.
- **Community Service Officer**: Wyatt Gersley let us know that we are now only filling one blue bag for our foster family service learning. Each family can sign up for one thing that we need for the bag on the list that is at the back of the room.

Old Business:

- Michael Sittenauer talked to us about the March Hare and food booth! We still need people to work the food booth!
- The Citrus Fair was lots of fun and it did not end up raining so that made it even better and we had many people from our club participate!
- Chickenque is on May 3 this year! Each youth member must sell 2 tickets! Tickets this year are \$15 each. Remember each family must bring a cake! if you can't make one for your family please ask another family to make one for you because our club gets rebates from having enough cakes

Song & Recreation Leaders sang Happy Birthday to those with March birthdays!

New Business:

We had a Kahoot quiz for people to learn about what the different club offices do so people can start thinking about what jobs they want for next year. We will be having nominations at our April meeting.

Remember to check your mailboxes after the meeting! A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Michael Sittenauer and seconded by Elizabeth McClintock at 8:10pm. The motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

Caroline Hampton Secretary